

BERNERAY COMMUNITY COUNCIL
COMHAIRLE COIMHEARSNACHD BHEARNARAIGH

MINUTES
22nd February 2015
at
Berneray Community Hall

Present: Andrew Rodger (Treasurer), Margaret Paterson, Mary McCormick, Pamela MacAskill, Ian Hoyle (Clerk).

Apologies: Donald MacLean (Chair), John MacLean (Vice), Cllr Uisdean Robertson, Cllr Andrew Walker, Cllr Neil Beaton,

1. Minutes from the last meeting read and approved.
2. Put up a notice to ask if anybody wants to become a trainer for the defibrillator.
3. Put up a notice to ask if anybody wants to contribute to the flora and fauna sign. Arrange meeting with Lorriana any any other interested parties.
4. We now have a draft copy of the first draft of 'Bays of Harris buy-out feasibility report'. It is felt that the report is incomplete, and does not address a lot of the issues relevant to Berneray. Communications with the authors are continuing.

Next meeting is on 18th April.